



THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chair, GAIL REGAN
President, Cara Holdings Ltd.

President, PATRICIA ADAMS
MAX ALLEN
Producer, IDEAS, CBC Radio
GEORGE CONNELL
President Emeritus, University of Toronto
ANDREW COYNE
Journalist
IAN GRAY
President, St. Lawrence Starch Co.

Secretary Treasurer, ANNETTA TURNER
DAVID NOWLAN
Professor Emeritus, Economics, University of Toronto
CLIFFORD ORWIN
Professor of Political Science, University of Toronto
ANDREW ROMAN
Barrister & Solicitor, Miller Thomson
MARGARET WENTE
Columnist, Globe and Mail

February 1, 2008

BY EMAIL & BY COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Board File No. EB-2007-0905
Payment Amounts for Ontario Power Generation Inc.'s Prescribed Facilities
Energy Probe – Written Submissions on Draft Issues List

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, dated January 24, 2008, Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) is hereby providing written submissions for the Board's consideration in respect of the Draft Issues List. An electronic version of this communication will be forwarded in PDF format.

Energy Probe has reviewed the Draft Issues List and it has much to recommend it. There are, however, in the submission of Energy Probe, several additions required to facilitate examination of the matters which must be fully canvassed in this proceeding.

When Energy Probe appears before the Board on Issues Day, we will be seeking the addition of issues which explore (a) whether the Applicant met the Board's Filing Guidelines in this matter, and (b) how benchmarking might be applied to segments of the Applicant's Operating Costs. Further, we will request that the Panel provide some statement in the Issues List Decision that makes clear to OPG the Board's intention that issues on the list will be broadly construed.

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

David S. MacIntosh
Case Manager

cc. Barbara Reuber, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (By email)
Michael A. Penny, Torys LLP (By email)
Josephina D. Erzetic, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (By email)
Peter T. Faye, Energy Probe Counsel (By email)

Energy Probe Research Foundation 225 BRUNSWICK AVE., TORONTO, ONTARIO M5S 2M6

Phone: (416) 964-9223 Fax: (416) 964-8239 E-mail: EnergyProbe@nextcity.com Internet: www.EnergyProbe.org